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Hilory Brown

From: Mark Riggs @redflex.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2013 3:01 PM
To: Hilory Brown

Cc: Ray Torrez

Subject: Belmont PD Zip Code Violator Report 2011-2012
Attachments: Belmont PD Zip Code Analysis 2011-12.doc; ATT8232151.txt

Hifory,

| have attached a document with two charts for the zip code reports. The report runs for all approaches from
2011-2012. The first chart indicates Belmont cites versus all other cities. The only significant other cities in the
area were San Mateo and Redwood City. The second chart includes those cities as well. it looks like Belmont

residents are a very low percentage of your violators.

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns about this report.
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Thanks

Mark Riggs
Account Representative

Redflex Traffic Systems
Traffic Enforcement Office
P.O. Box

Culver City, CA 90231-

Ph: +1 (925)

Fx: + 1 (866}
www.redflex.com

@redflex.com

Making a Safer World

From: Hilory Brown [mailto

1@belmont.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2013 1:28 PM

To: Mark Riggs
Subject: report

Mark,

Just confirming that the zip code for the report is- 94002.

Hilory Brown

Photo Enforcement Manager

Belmont Police Department
One Twin Pines Lane
Belmont, Ca 94002

650-

@belmont.gov

6/21/2013
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